Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: October 27, 2005

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 1, 2005 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, Room 210

Minutes of the October 4, 2005 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Organization
Report of the Administrative Officers

Faculty Emeritus

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees
Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
Proposed Courses and Programs

Dr. Ron Umble: ACE Taskforce Report
Dr. Sepi Yalda: Discussion on the implementation of the Teaching Excellence Award

General Education Task Force
Possible November 29, 2005 meeting to deal solely with General Education?

Other/New Business
Committee Elections (see below)

Adjournment



3" Ballot election for the following positions
Followed by ‘at-large’ election to fill any remaining seats

Academic Policies:
Humanities (1: not ENGL)
Social Sciences (2)

General Ed Review:
Social Sciences (1)

Joint Senate Conf:
Member/Senator (2)

University Theme
Chair/Senator
Non-School (1)

Ad-Hoc Honor Code
Social Sciences (2)
Science and Math (1)



